Walton,Lisa

From: SH - MFA Marine Consents (MMO) [marine.consents@marinemanagement.org.uk]
Sent: 22 July 2015 15:37

To: Walton,Lisa

Subject: RE: EIA Consideration P/15/052/FUL

Hello Lisa

We wouldn’t have an opinion on the boathouse itself, being above the Mean High Water Springs
mark and therefore out of our remit but they would certainly have to submit an application for the
new slipway, which does cross the MHWS boundary.

Regards
Andy

Andy Davis Bsc

Licensing Business Management Team

Her Majesty’'s Government — Marine Management Organisation
Marine Management Organisation

Lancaster House,

Hampshire Court,

Newcastle upon Tyne,

NE4 7YH

Tele: 0191 3762582

Fax: 0191 3762681

“Enabling sustainable growth in our marine area.”

From: Stakeholder (MMO)

Sent: 21 July 2015 14:59

To: SH - MFA Marine Consents (MMO)
Subject: FW: EIA Consideration P/15/052/FUL

Susan Davidson

Communications Assistant

Her Majesty’s Government — Marine Management Organisation
Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH
Tel: 0191 376 2605

Fax: 0191 376 2681

Web: www.gov.uk/mmo

Twitter:_ @the MMO

Facebook: /MarineManagementOrganisation

Enabling sustainable growth in our marine area

From: Walton,Lisa [mailto:LWalton@scilly.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 July 2015 14:10

To: Stakeholder (MMO)

Subject: FW: EIA Consideration P/15/052/FUL

Hi There



| wonder if you could advise me of your response to the application (not currently valid) and whether the applicants
would need to apply to you for this work?

Thanks
Lisa

From: Walton,Lisa

Sent: 21 July 2015 13:43

To: 'consultations@naturalengland.org.uk’; 'Horner, Laura (NE)'; 'Salmon, Marcus'; 'Planning, Cornwall’;
'southwest@english-heritage.org.uk'; 'e-swest@english-heritage.org.uk’

Subject: EIA Consideration P/15/052/FUL

Hi There

The Local Planning Authority are in receipt of a full planning application for a boat store and new slip at New
Grimsby, Tresco. The application is not currently valid because the information provided in relation to the slip is
considered insufficient. | wonder, however if you're able to advise me as to whether you would consider the
proposal to require an Environmental Impact Assessment? The development would come under 10 (m) of Schedule
2 of the EIA Regulations, and as such | consider it would.

Regards
Lisa

Lisa Walton mrrei
Senior Officer: Planning and Development Management

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly TR21 OLW
Direct Line: 01720 424351 | Reception: 01720 424000 | Internal Ext: 326 |
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Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental [nformation Regulations 2004.The
information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not
be disclosed to any other person without our authority.

If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If
you have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of
Scilly or any of it Committees.

The Marine Management Organisation (MMO)

The information contained in this communication is intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have
received this message in error,

you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or

taking action in reliance of the content is strictly prohibited and may

be unlawful.

Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within MMO
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems.

Communications on the MMO's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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